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Republic of the Philippines § vaTMAY n
Department of Education TRACKING No. FD)__

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 4] s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
All others concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: May 28, 2021

‘Subject: Microsoft Philippines Nationwide Training for Grade 12 Teachers and
Students

1. There will be a nationwide training for Grade 12 students and teachers titled Building an
Impactful Resume and Online Professional Brand on June 1, 2021, 2:00-5:00 pm via
Facebook live at the DepEd Philippines, DepEd Tayo, and DepEd Tayo Youth Formation pages.
This will be launched by the Office of Undersecretary for Administration (OUA) the
Undersecretary through the Bureau of Learners Support Services-Youth Formation Division
(BLSS-YFD), in partnership with Microsoft Philippines.

2. Further, school heads, grade 12 department heads, teachers, and students are directed to register
at www.Blssyfd.weebly.com on or before May 30,2021.

3. For immediate dissemination and compliance.
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Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schoyls Division Superintendew/

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: {075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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